Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Professional Standards and Integrity Sub (Police)

Committee

Date:
Time:
Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

FRIDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2017
11.00 am
COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Alderman Alison Gowman (Chairman)
Deputy Douglas Barrow (Ex-Officio Member)
Nicholas Bensted-Smith

Tijs Broeke (Common Council)

Mia Campbell (External Member)

Deputy Richard Regan

Lucy Sandford (External Member)

Deputy James Thomson (Ex-Officio Member)
James Tumbridge (Common Council)

George Fraser
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Next Meeting: 5 March 2018 @ 14:30

Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at 1PM

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

Part | - Public Agenda
APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS
IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING

MINUTES
To agree the public minutes of the last meeting, held on 22 September 2017

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 4)

OUTSTANDING REFERENCES
Report of the Town Clerk

For Information
(Pages 5 - 8)

INTEGRITY DASHBOARD AND CODE OF ETHICS UPDATE
Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 9 - 12)

Q2 INTEGRITY DASHBOARD
Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 13 - 16)

INTEGRITY DEVELOPMENT AND DELIVERY PLAN REPORT 2016-17 (NOV 17
UPDATE)
Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Information
(Pages 17 - 38)

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION — That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act.

For Decision
Part Il - Confidential Agenda



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES

To agree the confidential minutes of the last meeting, held on 22 September 2017.

CONFIDENTIAL OUTSTANDING REFERENCES

Report of the Town Clerk

a) Q2 Statistical Information

Report of the Commissioner of Police

CONDUCT AND COMPLAINT CASES
Report of the Commissioner of Police

a) Case to Answer, Upheld

b) No Case to Answer, Not Upheld

C) Local Resolution

IPCC REPORTS BULLETIN

Report of the Commissioner of Police

GLOSSARY OF TERMS
Report of the Commissioner of Police

For Decision
(Pages 39 - 44)

For Information
(Pages 45 - 46)

For Information
(Pages 47 - 76)

For Information
(Pages 77 - 88)

For Information
(Pages 89 - 124)

For Information
(Pages 125 - 136)

For Information
(Pages 137 - 152)

For Information



(Pages 153 - 160)

15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT WHILST
THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED



Agenda Iltem 3

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND INTEGRITY SUB (POLICE) COMMITTEE

Friday, 22 September 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Professional Standards and Integrity Sub
(Police) Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 1.45 pm

Present

Members:

Alderman Alison Gowman (Chairman) Lucy Sandford (External Member)

Tijs Broeke Deputy James Thomson (Ex-Officio
Member)

Officers:

George Fraser - Town Clerk's Department

Alex Orme - Town Clerk’s Department

Richard Jeffrey - City Solicitor

Nirupa Gardner - Internal Audit

Stuart Phoenix - Head of Strategic Development, CoLP

Dermont Robinson - Director of Professional Standards, CoLP

Alistair Sutherland - Assistant Commissioner, CoLP

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Deputy Doug Barrow, Nicholas Bensted-Smith
and James Tumbridge.

2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL
INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING
There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES
Members considered the public minutes from the last meeting, held on 5 June
2017.

RESOLVED - That the minutes be approved.

MATTERS ARISING
The Chairman welcomed new Member, Tijs Broeke, to his first meeting of the
Sub-Committee.

The Chairman noted that the agenda packs had been printed in their entirety on
blue paper, thus signifying confidential status. The Town Clerk explained that
due to printing protocol prohibiting confidential papers from being bound with
non-public or public papers, it had previously been advised to print packs purely
on blue paper for the purpose of the meeting. The Chairman requested that

Page 1



packs be printed separately in correct accordance with their visibility
classification to ensure that the tradition of the City Corporation is maintained.
The Town Clerk confirmed that all future agendas for the Sub-Committee would
be printed and bound in separate packs as per her request. (1)

INTEGRITY DASHBOARD AND CODE OF ETHICS UPDATE
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police providing
Members with an update on the Integrity Dashboard and Code of Ethics issues.

The Head of Strategic Development explained that a full report illustrating the
results from the recent Staff Survey will be published in the coming weeks. He
explained that an initial report had been submitted to the Police Committee on
21 September. The Chairman requested that this be circulated to all Members
of the Sub-Committee that do not sit on the Police Committee. (2)

The Head of Strategic Development explained that the Integrity Standards
Board had considered the addition of 5 new dashboard indicators around
sponsorship as a result of the new Standard Operating Procedures (SOP).

A Member asked if there were minutes available from the London Police
Challenge Forum. The Head of Strategic Development confirmed that there
were, and that these could be submitted to the next meeting agenda. (3)

In reference to paragraph 11 of the report, a Member asked for further
explanation on how the Force was dealing with whistleblowing. The Assistant
Commissioner explained that a “bad apple” system was in place, allowing for
confidential reporting through an online portal. He also clarified that a lack of
online reports logged did not necessarily mean that reports weren’'t being
received via other means. The Chairman explained that the new ability to
respond to anonymous reports with follow-up questions was very beneficial.
The Director of Professional Standards explained that there were two systems
in place, with the “bad apple” system active for 2-3 months at this point. He
explained that there was a whistleblowing policy in place, and that there were
now an increased number of non-anonymous reports being submitted to the
Professional Standards Directorate. He explained that they were managing to
raise awareness with other Forces, and that this was a positive step. He
offered to report back to the Sub-Committee on this as required. The Deputy
Chairman stated that it was useful to know that these were coming through.

The Head of Strategic Development explained that the next meeting of the
London Police Challenge forum would take place on 5 December 2017, from
10:00-13:00. He agreed to circulate a note to remind members of this prior to
the event. (4)

RESOLVED - That the report be received.
a) Integrity Dashboard - 2017/18 Q1

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police providing
the latest figures surrounding the Force Integrity Indicators.

Page 2



RESOLVED - That the report be received.

b) Police Integrity Development and Delivery Plan Report 2016-17
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police updating
Members on the Police Integrity Development and Delivery Plan.

The Head of Strategic Development explained that a report of Crime Audits
being looked into would be submitted to the following meeting. (5) The
Chairman asked for clarification that this was independent of the Staff Survey
report, and this was confirmed to be the case.

A Member asked for an explanation of the column headings “V1, V2 etc.”
within the report. The Head of Strategic Development explained that these
were analogous to “Q1, Q2 etc.”, and referred to the word “version” rather than
‘quarter”. A Member asked for confirmation that this was aligned to the
quarters of the financial year of the UK, commencing on 1 April, and this was
confirmed to be the case.

Measure 1.9 — To ensure training on standards, values and leadership
roles is available for all staff

The Chairman asked how the training was being monitored. The Head of
Strategic Development confirmed that the courses were checked off as
complete during the induction process.

Measure 1.10 — To adopt Authorised Professional Practice (APP) and
national guidance for Force policies and procedures

The Chairman asked if there was a deadline for completion of the review of all
policies and procedures. The Head of Strategic Development explained that
the report of policies that require updating would be considered next week at
the meeting of the Performance & Resource Management Sub-Committee.

The Chairman noted that there was an error on the CoLP website that stated
that referred to “Corporate pay 2015/16”, when it should refer to “2016/17”, and
asked that it be corrected. (6)

A Member asked if the level of transparency provided by the CoLP regarding
the publishing of Gifts & Hospitality was superceded by any other forces. They
suggested that the Gifts & Hospitality report be published and made clearly
visible on the CoLP website. Those present agreed that this would be
beneficial. (7)

QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
There were no public questions.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
There was no further public business.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds

Page 3



that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part |
of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

The meeting closed at 3.36 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: George Fraser
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 4



PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS & INTEGRITY SUB (POLICE) COMMITTEE

1 DECEMBER 2017
OUTSTANDING REFERENCES

No.

Meeting Date &

G abed

Integrity Dashboard &
Code of Ethics Update

London Police Challenge
Forum Minutes

confirmed that there were, and that these could be submitted to the
next meeting agenda.

UPDATE: MPS representative advised that the minutes have not yet
been signed off by Chief Superintendents, but anticipated they would
be circulated before the end of November 2017.

-, Action Owner Status
1. The Town Clerk confirmed that all future agendas for the Sub- | Town Clerk ONGOING
Committee would be printed and bound in separate packs if required,
to ensure that the paper colouring convention according to security
22/09/17 marking is adhered to.
Item 3 -
Matters Arising UPDATE: The current agenda packs comprise of both public (white)
and confidential (blue) agenda items. Discussion is currently
Agenda Packs underway with recently appointed Director of Professional Standards
to confirm if confidential items can safely be downgraded to non-public
(yellow). This decision would be made prior to the meeting in March
2018.
2. 22/09/17 The Head of Strategic Development explained that a full report | Town Clerk COMPLETE -
Item 4 - illustrating the results from the recent Staff Survey will be published in
Integrity Dashboard & the coming weeks. He explained that an initial report had been Report Circulated
Code of Ethics Update submitted to the Police Committee on 21 September. The Chairman to Members
requested that this be circulated to all Members of the Sub-Committee 12/10/17
Staff Survey Report that do not sit on the Police Committee.
3. 22/09/17 A Member asked if there were minutes available from the London | CoLP OUTSTANDING -
Item 4 - Police Challenge Forum. The Head of Strategic Development

Update received
16/11/17

7 wal epuaby



g abed

22/09/17 The Head of Strategic Development explained that the next meeting of | CoLP COMPLETE
Item 4 - the London Police Challenge forum would take place on 5 December

Integrity Dashboard & 2017, from 10:00-13:00. He agreed to circulate a note to remind

Code of Ethics Update members of this prior to the event.

London Police Challenge | UPDATE: Confirmed as 5 December 2017, 10:00-13:00 at the

Forum Date Wakefield Mess, Wood Street, Chaired by T/Cdr Gyford.

22/09/17 The Head of Strategic Development explained that a report of Crime | CoLP REPORT DUE
Item 4b - Audits being looked into would be submitted to the following meeting. NOVEMBER 2017
Police Integrity

Development and UPDATE: Details of this are to be included in the November 2017

Delivery Plan Report update report.

2016-17

Report of Crime Audits

22/09/17 The Chairman noted that there was an error on the CoLP website that | CoLP COMPLETE
Item 4b - stated that referred to “Corporate pay 2015/16”, when it should refer to

Police Integrity “2016/17”, and asked that it be corrected.

Development and

Delivery Plan Report

2016-17

Website Error

22/09/17 The Gifts & Hospitality report to be published and made clearly visible | CoLP OUTSTANDING
Item 4b - on the CoLP website.

Police Integrity
Development and
Delivery Plan Report
2016-17

Gifts & Hospitality report




) abed

05/06/17
ltem 12 -
Integrity Dashboard &
Code of Ethics update
01/03/17

Staff Survey Indicators
on Dashboard

Commissioner to include Staff Survey indicators on future dashboard
updates

The Force received a high-level presentation from Durham University
on 15th September with an indication that the final report would be
received in Force at the end of September, beginning of October.
Following receipt of the report, the Force will develop an action plan to
address the identified areas of concern (D/Ch Supt 1&l to lead). The
report and action plan will inform potential measures for the
dashboard.

UPDATE: Indicators still to be agreed. Following receipt of the full
report (which was late but has now been published in full on the
force’s intranet), Organisational Development has held a series of
workshops to explore the findings with staff. The last of these
workshops was the 7th November. An information report is being
prepared for the next Grand Committee. An action plan is now being
developed which will be submitted to the next SMB in December,
following which it is intended to include a measure in the Integrity
Action Plan.

ColLP

ONGOING -

Update received
16/11/17




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

Committee(s): | ' | Date:

Professional Standards and Integrity Sub Committee 18t December 2017
Subject: - ' Public

Integrity Dashboard and Code of Ethics Update

Report of: : : 7
Commissioner of the City of London Police - " | For Information
Report author: ‘ :

Stuart Phoenix, Head of Strategic Development

Summary

Integrity Standards Board and Dashboard:

. The dashboard appended to this report (Appendix A) will be considered by the
Integrity Standards Board on 30 November 2017: a verbal update will be provided

to your Sub Committee.

Code of Ethics Update:

The last London Police Challenge Forum meeting took place on the 7t September
2017 at Metropolitan Police premises, the notes of that meeting are still awaited. The
next meeting will take place on December 5% 2017 and is being hosted by the City of

London Police.

The late receipt of the Force Staff Survey has impacted on the progress of a number
of activities relating to the integrity agenda, including the review of the Integrity
Development Plan and dashboard review.

A large number of crime audits have been completed over the course of the year;
none have revealed evidence of unethical behaviour.

Her Majesty’s Inspector of Constabulary and the Fire and Rescue Service’s
(HMICFRS) report on Legitimacy is not now due-to be published until 8 December

2017.

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to note the report.

Main Report

Background

1. Integrity is a key principle of the Police Code of Ethics, published in July 2014,
Recognising this, the Force developed an integrity dashboard that brought

Page 9



together a seriés of indicatofs across a broad range of activities associated
with integrity. The dashboard indicates the.extent to which the Force’s

workforce acts with integrity. It is attached for-Members’ information, at
Appendix A.

To complement the dashboard and ensure there is a programme of ongoing
activities to embed the Police Code of Ethics, the Force developed a Code of
Ethics action plan, which is also attached for Members’ information at
Appendix B.

Current Position

Integrity Standards Board and Dashboard

3.

An Integnty Standards Board (ISB) was constituted to monitor the dashboard
on a quarterly basis and to consider other issues relating to integrity. The
Board is chaired by the Assistant Commissioner and is attended by the
Chairman of your Sub Committee and a representative from the Town Clerk’s
department. At the time this report was prepared, the last board convened on

- Thursday, 7% September 2017. The next Board will be the day before your

Sub Committee, Thursday 30" November 2017.

It follows therefore that the dashboard at Appendix A has not been considered
by the Board and is presented here for information only. It should be possible
to provide a verbal update regarding the dashboard to your Sub Committee,
together with the usual overview of the meeting, which for the same reason
cannot be included in this report.

Code of Ethics Update

5.

The Metropolitan Police (MPS) hosted the last London Police Challenge
Forum on 7t September 2017. The outcome of that meeting has not yet been
published by the MPS, who administer the meeting. The outcome of the
meeting hosted by the City of London Pofice in June was generally
considered to be of limited use; this has been taken up with those facilitating
the meetings for a more useful product to be generated. To thatend, a
meeting has been set up for Wednesday 22"¢ November to consider the way
forward. Members might recali that it was a founding principle of the forum
that it would publish useful guidance on ethical dilemmas considered.

The next me'eting:'will be hosted by the City of London Police at Wood Street
on 5% December 2017. It will be chaired by T/Cdr Gyford.

Although the Force launched an internal “raise an ethical dilemma” link on its
website 3 months ago, to date there have not been any referrals made. The
link will be re-publicised to encourage submissions.

Integrity Action Plan

Page 10



8. The Integrity Action Plan attached at Appendix B is now complete for 2017,
and with the exception of 2 areas marked AMBER, has been substantively
achieved. The Plan was due to be reviewed prior to your Sub Committee,
however, the late arrival of the staff survey results, which is fundamental to
the review, has effectively pushed everything back by around 6 weeks. A’
series of workshops with staff has only just completed, which is feeding into
the development of an action plan, led by the Chief Superintendent,
Intelligence and Information Directorate.

9. Initial work between Strategic Development and Professional Standards to
review the dashboard measures assessed the majority to be fit for purpose in
terms of being indicators of organisational / personal integrity. As above, -
however, it is intended the staff survey results and resulting action plan will
inform whether any additional or replacement measures are required.

10.A reviewed plan will be presented to the next Integrity Standards Board and
your Sub Committee in the New Year.

Crime audits

11.The Force Crime and Incident Registrar (FCIR) conducts regular audits of
Force compliance with Home Office Counting Rules (HOCR) and the National
Crime and Incident Recording Standard (NCRS). Forces (note, not the City of
London Police) have been criticised in the past for unethical crime recording
and associated practices. Whilst the audits are primarily concerned with
compliance, the FCIR also looks to see where results indicate unethical
practices or circumstances that might be interpreted as unethical.

12.The audit reports are submitted to Performance Management Group and the
Victim Code and Crime Working Group for oversight and action. The FCIR
reports verbally to the Integrity Standards Board whether any of the audits
reveal ethical or integrity-related issues. If such issues are identified, a written

report is made..

13.Over the course of 2017, the following audits have been completed:

Rape
Sexual offences classification

Computer Aided Despatches (CADs) opened on violence/public order
CADs opened on other crimes

CADs closed on non-crime codes

Crime cancellations

Crime related incidents on UNIFI

Out of court disposals

Moderm slavery

Annual data return crime flags (Hate crime)

Crime reclassification

I. Domestic Abuse

m. Victim satisfaction (ease of contact)

AT QoMo o0 o

Page 11




14.No issues relating to integrity have been identified by any of the audits.
PEEL Efficiency (Legitimacy) Reports 2017

15.Her Majesty’s inspector of Constabutary and the Fire and Rescue Service
(HMICFRS) were due to report the findings of their PEEL (Legitimacy)
inspections in early November 2017 at force and national levels. This wouid
have provided sufficient time to submit the reports to your Sub Committee.
However, HMICFRS have deiayed publication of the reports until the 8%
December 2017. As the reports are not yet in the public domain, they cannot
be reported formally to your Sub Committee. The Force has had sight of the
Draft City of London Legitimacy report for a review of factual accuracy,
however, no draft of the national report has been shared with any force.

16. Following the publication of the inspection findings, a report will be submitted
to your next Sub Committee.

Appendices

» Appendix A — Integrity Dashboard
» Appendix B— Integrity and Code of Ethics Development Plan

Stuart Phoenix
Head of Strategic Development

T: 020 7601 2213
E: Stuart. Phoenix@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk

Page 12



Agenda Item 6

0’} uoisIop

Z Jayenpd)
81/.102C QUVYOgHSVYQ
ALIRMOILNI

33IM0d NOANOT 40 ALD
GINUVIN ATIAILOTLONC LON

ID170d &5

NOGNOT“ALID #5383

Page 13



2SI MIIADY B $0 1013JiA X T - SISO 391|0d 10) ZO Ul PIPI0IDI }531)U[ SSBUISNG T SEM 313y )

Y 0 0 9 1 € T $J331J0 adjod J0j uayeuPpUN
jejol P 410 £41D Z 31D T YD L1910 | 81/5T02 S1/970T YI/ETOZ SUO|1EZ|ISaAL 1SR SSALISNG JO JBCUINRY 6
o ’ wiep sasuadyy pue WIAAQ 03 JunedJ uonedpsaau] T
4 L T T T [4 i 0 swie|a sasuadxe punose
100 | pulD | €ulD | ZWID | TULD | 2i/970z | 91/570C | Si/vI0C | vIJET0Z | USYEMSpUN Sjususssasse Supioyuoul JO ;Squiny 8
N2 Aq Supoyuow Ays8aul jo sasodind ayy Jo} pasn Sulag J0u ate Aayl - 0juoid BIA papPI0I3I Sulaq mou suLiog 22404 §0 asn
- - 5 2 [4 T 22404 }JO 3sn uo sjule|dwod woJy
12101 vdlD | euib | zuwo | tuio | crsstor | erfswez | ost/eioz | wr/eioz | Swsue Ajedipuud suopeSisaau) asd jo Jaquing L
| uawssasse Joyriny Joy parysSiySyy a1am auoN '{$HP3Yo Joy pe pue sjeujwou IS ‘sleutiou mau) TO Supnp ses|aaxs Sulojuow jesedas Tz 24aMm 319y L
. 0 ] . 0 0 _ 61 S T 0 spJe> 3paJd Meiodio) Suiajoau) suolljsuesyfasn
.. 1|joL 7 41D £ 410 7410 TULD | £3/9%07 | 9E/570¢ | Si/vine vI/£107 | Jejndall] punoJe saspiaxs Juliojjuow Jo JAGUINN 9
. 20 Supnp a8esn auoyd ajiqow Jejndaan Suiioyuous woay Sujspie suopedsasu) o
0 0 o T o 0 0 asn auoyd apqow Jemndasn
{elo), Pl | €8I0 | zuo | THaD | zi/9t07 | ov/stoz | sifwior | wi/srot jo Suuoyuow wouy Sufynsal suopedpsanul S
"leuopieu uBja10} 31 3uad| SUIALIP 3507 X T {UOKELLIOJU 31RNIILUL - 19)13] PISOPSIC X T - :ZD SulNp Papiodal sased [IAID Z oM JayL
8 . 4 9 L1 €z 4 4}
12304 # UL £ 10 TULD T _.._._.d LT/9%07 | er/si0f | Sstfvroz PT/EIOT 82104 ay3} a3is Y2IYM Sased |IAL) jo Jaquinn L4
L X 3duelajou| fssaudpjjodwy JAN|IapU| iy X Anp ul
a.njley. JO 108Fau JAYIO ‘T X UOIIUIBP JO 1SBLIE AJBSSarauun/inymelun ‘T X EmEm»Em_._\uu:vcou anIssauddg i X ynesse Jay3O -:10) pajunodde sapo83jed
uojzeSajjy |euoiien § dol 3yl ‘L asay} 4O "{pnesd UoldY |9xa Yjoq) suogiedajie. L pue poliad ZD 3y} Supinp papiodal sjuje|dwod TZ aiem asayL
..... €G- - . . - |- Te& (43 0T SOT LT1 09 pnei3 uopoy Suipnpxa
el 1A FLe] €410 TUWID | TH1D | iI/9%6% | 9%/sloc | Sifvioe pL/ETOE 82404 Jsujede sjujejdiwod paialsidal jo JaquunN €
" 'S3SED U] 9SeaIdU) ue aq Ajjenualod [jiam asau) suie Fupwgns Joj saaj Aed 0] Suiaey saatojdwd Joy
juawasinbal sy} Aeme oo YaIym £T0Z 1sh3ny ul JuawaBpn{ 3uno) awaidns B 0] anp “13AaMOH *Jauenb puosas al) UIYHM pasiel 5,13 Mau Ou 319M-3JayL
0 _ 0 0 4 0 z 0 23104 .
lezoL PUID | EHID | ZHID | THAD | ST/9iud | 91/ST0Z | ST/pIO0T | wI/ETOZ ay3 3 1.y} sjeunqu ] wewAojdwy jo Jaquini [4
‘siaSeuew au)) jo Suyjysdn ayl ul Suizesodiodul 1e Supjoo)] aJe S,dgHH Y} YI1Ym UoIIEIUNWWOI Jood punole
s1 s32UEA3T J0 BWBY] JUBLIND BYL *10 01 pajeujwess|p 5| Sujuses) jeuopesiuedlo Aue pue speay 3181019241 0} Joeq paj aJe SUjuIea| pUe SaWoIINo Ayl
9. £ £ £1 L £
12304 P HLD €410 [4:11s) TYLD | vjdtoz | gt/s102 | ST/vioz rijetee HH Yllm paialsidal saoueaslio Jo Jaquinn T
8T/L10Z SI9ATT JUBMND S|OAST JOISIH Jd0edlpy| J3quiny

SYOLYDIANI ALIY9ILNI 30404

Page 14



"19queydag uj pJeog spiepuejs AyuSaju) ay3 Aq panoadde aanseaw MBU B sem siy|

- : . - - =S d0s djyssosuods
[ejo) YYD | €U0 | Zumd [ tuld | Zi/etoz | ov/stoe | st/vroz | wi/eroz PUE suojjeuog ays jo saydeaiq paypuap) L1
"AINf uj usNELIBPUN $1533 93 YuMm 5)nsaJ aajysod ou asem alay)
0 0 0 0 0 Sunsay nip wopue) asnes
B30 P YLD € 41D F4-1Ls] THID | Z1/910Z | 9t/s102 | ST/vI0Z | vr/eT02 YaIm Bupsa) wouy synsas sagisod 40 Jaquiny 91
. Sanssi Wawainao.g 0} Supejas suopednsoaur z
E [ T T 4 0 0 uojiedjisoau 103 asd
lezo) PUID | €U0 | zuid | TuID L1/9v0z | 9t/st0z | Sr/vroz YI/ET0Z Aq passasse saseydund Juswiaindold Jo Jaquiny ST
, . _ i "1a31enk ay3 Jo asopp ayy ye Suipuad s 7z pue ‘poyajdwod
Sujaq suopeaydde ggz YuMm ‘20 Juunp paajadal suoiedjidde Sujian mau zoz jo |e10] & 2idm 38yl *SussIuod [eouely Jo Ada/Kysauoy 0y anp Ajurew
‘syuedijdde Jeusajne woly sjesnjal TT auom alay] “Juian-al 8uiag saskajdwa Jusino woyy uisue siesnyal Suglap ou siam 843y} z0 o powad ayt Suung
0 o 0 | 0 0 ’ 33lopjiom Y3 Jo Suman
e300 PUD | €YD | Z¥ID | THlD | Zi/ot0z S9T/ST0Z | ST/vioZ | pljetoz | -o4 wouy Suspe Sanss) juawadeuew jo Jaquiny oT
UoIspaq peay ales015auiq e J0u [eAciddy Jafeuey su e seyyRu PaMmoys (3T€) sapius LT ‘saj3ua.g5 a3 JO "sajeiopalg
1843e ay) ssoloe peasds Japujewa sy pue ‘023 X 91 “30dN 03 pajejay 8T ‘salue S5 843 JO ‘UaAIB £ pue paujpap g ‘pajdedde se Suimoys asam
v ‘peOjumop Jo awp ayy je ~ Z0 Buunp papiosas suojssiwqgns AyjeydsoH pue sy 55 asom Ay - £T0Z/0T/50 jo Peojumog ‘suonespsaaus Bujo3uo 0y
1UEAS|3) SjuBLUSSBSSE OM] BioM DIy} g s3yzealq H'ED dyads a4 uayesapun suopesnsaauj oN -z Supnp saspaaxa 3unoyuow ajesedas g asam asyL
T _ 0 I 8 £ g 0 S3tijue 43351334 Ayjeypdsoy pue syid
lejol P UID €410 YLD | THID | £1/9702 91/5102 | St/vioe | vi/croz uo papnpuod saspiaxa Fupoyuow Jo Jequinyg £1
) T Supnp suopedjysaauj oy
0 _ 0 0 0 4 T 1 Bugdwes dip aNd/INd J0 Yynsa. ‘
[elo1 1411} 13- 11s) ZYID TUID | £1v/9102 | 9t/st0C S1/¥102 ¥1/£10z | ese asd Aquexepapun suopedjsaauy jo saquiny [4
. ZD Sunnp vonednsaaul T
L 1 0 5 0 4 0 asd 03 payodas pue swwo) dio) Aq pagdajep
[ejoL bUID | EULD | ZHID | THID | s1/9%0z 91/s10Z | St/vi0z | wr/etoz SIEIUGD BIpaL 410D PaialsiSaiun 4o Jaquiny 1T
10pnasu) sulods x T pue |ejuay Aedold xz - 1S UeY||A1D 40} ZD-u| pap.oda sisasalul S58UISNG € 219M dday)
T , , T 0 0 0 0 0 $4€1s 1oddns Joy uayersapun -
el0t PUID | evlD | zuio | 1 WO [ L1/910Z | 91/st0z | st/proz VE/E102 .SuonedpsaAu) ysa193u] ssaujsng o soquiny ot
8T/L10Z stonay yuaang S[aAaT JJI01S|H Jojeaipu) Jaquiny

SHOLYDIQNI ALISILNI 32404

QIMUVIN ATIALLOTLONd LON

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



/T abed

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

POLICE INTEGRITY DEVELOPMENT
and DELIVERY PLAN REPORT 2016-17
November 2017 update

$24% CITYLONDON

LY POLICE

1
Police_Integrity_Development_and_DeliVery_Plan__version 5.docx

Appendix B

J wa)| epuaby



X00p"G UOISIOA” UB[d AIATS( pue juswdolpasq AyuiGauy ao1j0q

(4

‘ DR $1U33 J0 P03 93104 9W O
B - | H3anY ! LECLAS LECL uolesapisuod ajesodiodu] 03 (s pue Buiuue|d ssouisng ‘jeraueuly) sassascad Bujuue)d 32104 Aa) MaIAaY §'Z
‘] . . HIAGNY UIENY Bupjew uorsiap alelodiod ojul $21Y13 JO aped a3 Jo sajdppuwid 243 paguia 22
. g | y3gNY ¥IgNY . ) apod w_t pue s21y32 punoJe BuiBessaw Jo AXRIIYD a3 anoudw| 9°
= Acualedsuen/Aigaluy
HIEWY | uIEAV 43NV LEC LU CEC UO UODJIBWIOHU| B]GISSSIIE AJISED PUE JBJ[D UIRIUO0I (1M 3Usqam Jgnd 92.104 ay3 ainsu3 §°¢
- g s RE ] HAGNY suonsanb Ajudajul ulejuos SASAINS [BUJSIU| PUB SUOIIENSUOD J[qnd JUBAI[DI [{2 2JNSU3 12
HIBWY | HIgwy JLIHM ILIHM ILHAM B:mEm?EnE_ paiiuap! Juawajdw pue awweadoad Aji8a1ul 33104 3U) JO M3IAS. [BNUUE UE 12NPUC) E'T
- - - HIGINY HES]) . $4321JJ0 J8142 woly 4ol 3yl wol) U], AY) 3X0JUIRY Z'T
g - 2 o Y . 22.404}10M JsBuowe suolediqo A11iBalu) JO SSBUIIEME UIRIUIBIA L'

G UD|SIAp | | UDISID C uoisiBp | Z UOJSsD, UoiEsa, .

“_._E_uE AT ohei AP S A sainseeyy juewdojeAsg 'z

NZZND . sainpadsoud
pue sapijod 22104 40} 33uepind (eUOREY pue (ddy) 221108.d |BUOISSS40.d Paslioyiny Jdope o] 0T'Y
NIZHD . 3815 ||2 10} B|ge|IBAR S| SIY1D diysiapea| pue sanjea ‘spaepuels uo Bujuies ansua 0L 6T

ue|d Aju8au1 ay3 jo
JYBISIDA0 BY] Ul JUSWBAJOAUL BAIIDE JIBY] BUNSUS pue B_._mmu_.__ uo. vmm_ 13310 joiyo e pajuicdde aAey 0] 8'T

NIZHD

(s91e120855Y S21413)

wnio4 23ua|eyD |sued uopuc] 2yl ur uonedidiyed s,22404 ayl Moddns 0} ssasoud e paysyqelss aaey oL L1
. S3WO0IN0 12NPUOISIW

JfAi8a1u/ uondnaiod Sunedjuniwod >=w5w§w pue Ajleusiu) 1o} ssacold e pays)qelss aaey ol 9T

. sjuswalels Suuoddns pue
sainpadsold Sunelado psepueis aredosdde uiyym uoizdniios 03 Yaecidde 32104 ay) pauysp aAey ol §'T

NIZHD

NITFHD

NIFHO

BEERD] ; . seale L_wﬁ ulyum AlaEa3u1 U0 Pea| 03 {SDOS) 19e3U07) Lo SIUjod 2[JUlS 21210131|Q U[RIUlRW O {°T

22104 ay} uiyum siuswdoaasp Augeiul 1o uoneyuawsdui
295J2A0 pue 92104 Ul Sj@A| AJl48a1u1 Joyuow 0} dnoJs 3upio)uow A)J8alul ue Uleulew o) €T
_.__m._m_n_.u ) } . ueid Asaaljaq AluSalu| 92404 ay) Wejuiew oL Z'T

NIFHD

N3O . — sIy13 0 muou 931|0d 3y} paqua pue Hoddns 01 SUNUWWOI JWAWIIEIS & Panss) Sey aduod T'T

G UOISIDA | { UCISIeA | CUOISIBA | ZUOISIOA | | UOISIBA

J8yoRl ] JYB|q owelL seinsesly Jwwod |

AHYHINNS NY1d

*gonoeld 1seq pue sjuswalinbal
[euopeu yim aull uf 82104 ey} ul Aubejul pue solye o} sjusLsaacidl sjususidl pue SoYlZ JO 8pOY 80|0d [euoheu auy) o Bulppaquie penujuod ayy spoddns ‘epopy Auniein
Absiuj 801104 04OV 8u3 Aq peonpogu suonebigo sy abieyosip 0) senupuoo av)jod Uopuo Jo AID el Jey) einsus o} peonpoud ueaq sey ueld Alsaljep pue juswidojeAep Siy |

NOILONQOXLN!
QaIMUVYIN ATIALLDALOYUd 1LON

Page 18



palvidy no_mB>f§~ml§>:umlw§l~ﬁﬁmoﬂo>ole.ﬁ&uaﬁl.oomom

"on0qe papiaoad uonewloul ayy uo paseq

81ep anp ay3 Aq panajyae aq Jou |Im Jo M @anseaw
343 Juiyl Aayy Jay1aym noge Jaumo W04} JUdWL]S
;- - . B3JeXIOM SIY) UO S103e3IPUI J3Y30 JO 1dedw|
n 198.e1 J5ujede sysu s8euew oy us)euapun aq o} Yo
sl pasi|ea. adeuew 03 usyepapun yiopm

. pasijeal usaq aney 1B} S5 Auy

[2A3} JUSWaA3IYI. JuaLIND 1O} SUoSesY

Gwn_oﬁo__:; Aq pajeydwod aq [pm yiom a2ininy sajeq
pa31a|dwiod yJom Joj sazeq

WBWIABLYIE JO |9A]] FUBLIND

ISIPR8YD Modoy 3ase)

£

"18W aq ___z_. Ajayjijun sy )1 pue jaul uaaq
10U sey [aAs)/auljpeap Jo ainseaus uo ssasSoid ON

US)B} Uoljoe [BUORIPPE S|y} SSAjun Jaw |

29 10U jjim 3JnSeaw siy) 83ed1pu) suondafoid wanny

135 [3AB)] 01 pue ajep u| panamyae s| Wiy

HABIA

U3LWIBABIYDE BNSeaW 4O Uoniul nojoy
¥ Iy 0 uopiuyag B Syely
140d3Yd IINVINYOLYId

QIMUVIN ATIALLIILONC LON

Page 19



X00pP°S qo_muglnmElbuﬁ_uQlﬁﬁlaﬁﬁmo@ﬁQrbtmoﬁ:loo__om
14

“Hoday [enuuy 92404 JJEIP a3 U] PIPN[dUL U OS|e Sy LUAWELIS ¥

‘281 W0 qng A1493Juj pue SpIEPUR]S [BUDISS3)0Id
2Jlled ay) 4o uofrouny AuinIdS pue preog spiepuels Aju8aiul a3 Jo yJom Byl 9') ‘Uonesiuedio 3y ulyym AlaBajul aSeuew o) $3553201d |BLISIUI 3U) 0 U443 S3PNJIU
0s|e 1] "WISHRUOISSB0.d pue ssaudied ‘A31i8a3u Jo sanjea 32104 ay1 0} Apidl|dxa aiow sajdpund $,2po7) ay1 jul| 01 padojaaap uaaq sey siy} ‘ueld Suiod £T0Z 341404

(sapljod pue $318a1e.1S [9A3]-30104 ‘Ueld SuIi|0d) suoneslgnd [aAs| 2i833813S 3004 [[€ Uy Ajjudulwosd PapNIUl SI ST JO BPO7) 331|0d SY1 O JUAWHLILIOD 5,32404 ayL

NOLLISOd LNIYUND
. SyjuoWw 8311 UBY] 210W A 31BP JO INC JO PANSS) 10U JUSWISIELS :P3Y "Palelp Fuiag JUSWAIEIS 1IBGUIY PANSS| JUBWSILIS (U9 VIMILIND LHSIT Ji44VHL
_ Ajjenuue pamairal 3¢ 01 PUE UIYLM PINSS] 5] JUSLISIELS JUSWINIOP PUB d1Bp ploday ANIWINNSYIIN
9T0T J3quadeg 11¥adIana
uosjesiueso syl upyym A14891ul Jo JusWSSeUBW BY3 J0) FJOMBUIE TYNOLLYE/WEY
341 10 135 pue 521437 JO 3p0D 83Nj0d 2yl Sulppaqwa pue Builioddns 0] 82404 BY) BullyWiWo JUSWILLR]S B SHEW [|IM JBUOISSILILIO) YL 2
‘Juawdoprag 21831ens Jo peaH . HINAAQ
S} J0 SPo) 21|04 Y3 Paquia pue Joddns 03 JunPWWCd JUBWIIeE]S @ panss] sey 22104 *T'T FANSYIIN

VIYILED LNJWLIWWOD T

Page 20



X90p°g no_mb\wlﬁﬁlbo?qolenmlﬁuﬁmoﬁ?oletwuﬁhluo__om
: m

>mw__mbm Ala8aju) 22104 pue Mmaina. AyaSagul ayl yum dUi| Ul BTOT 40} pasiAal aq |jim pue £10T Joy ueld sip jo uoisisa [eUY By 5| sily - a1epdn £10z Jaquisaop
‘Sanwwo) gng Ayuaiu| pue

SpJepuULIS |euo|ssaY0.4 pue pieog spiepuels Anudazu) yses o3 Payiodsu Buiaq s1 pue 9107 49qUIBAON ,,¥T 3y uo Bupsaw sy 3e gg; mi Aq ay3 Aq pajdasoe sem ued siyL

Ed

Page 21

NOILLISOd tN3YUND
LHON Jid4vyL
SUuolu da.yy ueys atow Aq a3ep o 1o Jo PanSs] J0U uejd :pay ‘payeip Bulag uelq Hagqury s1s|%a ueld udasn VIHILIHD LHON J144vyL
‘ 9T0T Jaquiadag ilvaina
Alsanenb gs) 01 pajioda s) Piym uerd e yo ouaisixg INIWFUNSYIN
3N gns Aluda)u| pue splepuels F:o_mm&o._n_ 82i[0d pue pieog spiepuels Ajudayu Y3 01 Ajaunnoy /
pauodal s| pue sassaidosd ‘S31433 40 apo) adljod ayy jo Buippaquin Penupuoa ayy Suipnpaul *AJuSatul 0y SunepR. yiom ainsua o) TIVNOLLYY/ Wiy
) EmEn.o_.gwo Ji8a1e.1s Jo peay HINMO
ueld Asdagjaq ASajug anlog 3y} ulesuiew oy, ' TWNSYIN

VINILND INIWLINWOD  “T

GINUVIN ATAALLIALONL LON




X20p'§ voisIon Ue[d Amoared pue juewdopas AjuSay eorjod
9

"LTOT J9qUIBAON 0§
"LT0T 49qwindas /.
"LT0Z AW 40T

"LTOT YJBN ST
1LTOZ Buunp sBunasiy

, "painuiw pue Apapenb aue s3unaaw ayl "a913IWWOo) 30)|od pue Juawiiedad
$,491D UMO] BY1 WY SIAINEIUSSIICBI PUE $31LI0IIRUP ||E AQ PRPUILIE ‘JDUCISSILUWIOD JUBISISSY 3y} AQ PaJIeyD S1 1] {Paysi|qeIsa mou S| pJeog spepuels Ajusalu) ay)

NOLLISOd LNIHHAD
: _ Syluow g Joj 13w

10U Sey JO 151X3 1,us20p dnoJD (pay "SYIUOW £ J3A0 JOJ 12W 10U sey Ing sisixa dnolo taquy "Aje|ndal s19aw pue s1siXa dnousy (uaaug VIHAMED LHOM D44Vl
‘ , 9T0T t3qUISAON J4va 3INg
2a1IWWOo) qng ANJ33Iu) pUE SpIepuelS |BUOiSSa401d U1 01 sHodas sapiacad pue Asendal spaaw ‘s)sixa dnolo JANZNTHNSYIN
“fousiedsuey pue Aya833u| 01 paeBal yum Ayanoe aaup pue AuSaiu |euonesiue8io pue 3210§Jom 01 BUnRjSI STIPAILIE JCUUOW O] FTTYNOILYY/ NIV
swdojarsq 218310416 JO PeaH HYINMO

92103 Y} uIyym sjuswdopona
4 343 ulylm sy [PAap JUNSYIN

As8a1u) Jo uoneuswadu) 3351340 PUE 32104 Ui S|aA3] AjliSajul sopuoL 03 dnod Fulioyuow AysFagu) ue ujejujewl 0 £°T

VIYALIHD INFWLIWINOD T

Page 22



Xo0p'¢ no_mb\wlgﬁl.bo\ﬁoQlucdlugﬁmoﬁ%Ql.mam.&oaﬂwﬂuo__om
. L

"S00dS aAeY MOU $3)8.10303.1Q | "[PAR| d)eudoldde ue Je uoiejuasaidal
LLLIB) SESE 03U UDILIM BB Pue sajelopalp || 40 151X $30dS 2184039041

NOLLISOd LN3HY¥ND

H LHODIT JiddwiL

-+ "S3UNBBW IAINIBSUGD SJ0W ID € 1€ p3UIssudal usaq 10U aAey S91BJ03a.1p 40 1SIXD 10U SIOP UGHeIURsIIAD) 91eI01DNA Py °S] T I
1€ pajuasaudal uaaq 10u aaey 591840302410 INq 151X SO 91eI0PBAQ Jaquiy 85I SPUSKE pue sisixs uojiejuasaldal 3301981 U330 VI4ILIND 1HOI Dlddvul
. . . 9102 JoqWaAoN 3lvc ina
"(851) p1eog sp.epuers Mudaiuy pusye pue 151Xa SD0dS 81ei01380q ANIWNIUNSYIN

A 32404 33 UM

AaB33u1 40 Juauudofarsp panunuod ayy 1ioddns ey sepaoe pue Buliouowl Ay11833u1 03u| payuy| Allny 3.e s31e10198.q SInsus o) TIYNOLLVY/WIY
(a1euipioos 0 Juswdojenaq n181e05 Jo PesH) speay a1ei03334)q HYANMO
sea.e J1ay} uiyym AuSsiu) uo pesj oy {s20ds) Peru) 4o s3Uj04 3j3uIs a1R10193)q UIRIIEW Of pT JYNSYIN

VIHILIND INJWLINNDD T

GIMUVIN ATIALLITLONC LON

Page 23



X00D' UOISIOA Ueld AwoAneq pue juswndojeasq AIHBaIuT 20110d
:

'SInoARYaq

s|qe1dasoe ‘anisod Sunowoid se ||9m Se uoidNIIOI 4O ssousleme BulSIes PUNCIE S3|I1LE SIPNJIU| PUE PSYILINE| PUB USSQ SBY J3119[SMaU WSI[eus|ssajold Allanienb v

'sanssi paje|as

-~(Sd 4330 1s5uowe uo1dNII0I JFIUNOD SBPNIUIL PUB ‘WiRY PUR YSI ‘1834l (98euew Ja)eaIsdy) pue) AJnuap o} sasseoold 218918135 ay3 ojul Buipas) Ajjeaynads s gsd

‘safollle Joueliu) AQ padJojulal uaaq (AJenigad) AjJuadsl sey Yydiym
‘SUIOUOD Aue 110d3J U 32J0JYIOM L) UYM WR1SAS Buipodal SnGwAUCUE pue 24nd3s B sapIAoJd [[edajes *ABa1ellS [04IU0) PUE JOS UORNIIOI-JUB U4IND € §| 39y,

‘sdoysyJom pue sape Jauesul Sulpnjaul ‘spoylai jo Alalsea e ynodyl palediuniwiod udag sey adessaiu siy) -uodniios 191unoa 0} yoeoldde 1snqod e sey 22104 ayL

Suinoddns pue (s40S) seunpasold Suigesado piepuels aieudoadde uiyum uondniod o3 Yreosdde 35404 Yl pouljap aney ol ST

NOILISOd LNIHHND
” 310w THILIYD LHOIT JI4IVuk
Jo syjuow g Aq alep Aq anp 3y} 3sed Jo ssacold oN :pay juawdolaaap Ul $5330.d LIBQUY "Paysliqnd pue pale[ndjiie uojlisod (U3 L 2
, | 9T0Z 4aquadaq 31¥Q N0

yoeosdde asuela|jol 019z 8} BuljiElap

fapowy AiBajul 201104 (JPUNGD $JRILD 3010 [BUOHEN 243 MOU ‘S0 31|0d 43142 JO UoRe|20ssY} OOV SY1 01 JUBWIWWOD §,82104 LNIWIUNSYIIN

3y} JO 1ed SE JUBLSILIS B PANSS] Sey JAUOISSIWWOY) pue uondnuod o3 yieoidde 92104 {lE3ap (Suoroues pue uoliesNsaAUl) S4OS JueAdY :

Aouaiedsuesy pue inowmeysq SuiBuajjeyd-pue uondniiod paradsns Suiodal U 92404 SY3 UIL3IM SIUSPYLOD

_ . : o : ITYNOILVY/INIY
J0 3inyna e Bujlioddns ‘3)gnd 2y} pue yie)s [(e 0} PIJEIUNWLOD PUB PIJUSWINIOP Al1e3|D S| uoidniiod o} Yoeosdde 32104 ay) dnsu o)

-Hmhmmﬂm“m._mco_mw&oi,s peaHq UINMO
slUsWNe1s

} e TUNSYIIN

VIYALIED ._._u_mE._._S_SOu T

Page 24



Xo0p°¢ aowmu?lnm~mr%ﬁﬁﬁchqmlﬁoaao~u>omlbﬁmoaﬁlooaom
p .

"F10Z 01 39eq 8ulo8 s3ujiesy Jo s|eIap yum ‘/Toz 130190 Ul papnjpu| sem
ey} sBuneay PNPuU0dsiW 4o synsal a1, ‘Buusea) jeuonesiuedio Ajauapy o3 jrezep Juap

uonippe 1saje| sy} aysgam o)jgnd 943 Uo paystiqnd osje aJe aygnd u u; pIRY 218
14Nns u >=m:._3,_.__ s8upeay Jo sswodno 243 ysiiqnd 03 adeyd | ssaooud e s a1yl

NOILISOd ENIYHND
1HDIT Jiddvul

p3sn 10u Ajounoa
$53201d 1o s5300.d ON :pay pasn Aluaisisud Buraq jou Ing pays)qejso 5580044 :43quly “pasn Bujaq pue paysyiqelss ssad0.g udaug VINILIMD 1HOM JlddvuL
_ 910 J2quidag alvaing
paulelulew pue paysi|qeiss ssasoud. INIWFNNSVIN

" "NPU0Is|w-pue ABsiul ‘uoidnuios oy

8unejai sanss) Suissaippe Ajuado s 33104 9y} 1] BoUBPYUO apiacud pue Sujuies) [euonesjued.io a1eyjoe; ‘Asuasedsue a3y} uoddns o)

JTYNOILYY/NIY

* spJepuelg [BUOISS3)0.4 JO JOPRIIQ

YINMO

$3W00IN0 Npuodsiw fAyaBaul/ uodniiod Junesjunwiwiod Aeussyxe pue Alleusaiuj Joj ssadoad e paysyqessa PARY Ol 9'T

AUNSYaN

VIH3LED INIWLIWNDD T

QIMUVYIN ATIAILITLOND LON

Page 25



XO0p'G UOTSIOA UB[J AIOAIR( pue justudopasq AjuSejur 201104
01

"LTOT J9qws3aQ ,S 32|0d UopuoT jo A1) ayy Aq pa3soy ag 03 [sued BN 9
“Jaquiaidag ./ uo SdIN 8yl Ag pa1soy sem |aued ise1  'g

‘({2107 JoquiaroN) paalEal 194 s|B11343. OU) £ TOT >m_>_ 30 y@am T paydunel
Em_:m:um_t Suipodas paseq-gap “AIUnoas vy sdo Jpd/L Ag paseys wcsa ET U0 s|3ued puooas sy} Jo auo pPRISeY 4100 "LT0Z Yo Ie N ui aoe|d 4003 jpued 15114 ¢

“yoeqpas) apIAcd 0] pasn 3q OS|E [|IM B1s 3yl ‘(pauaaid J1 ASNOWAUOUE) BulUO SaNSS| 3sies Ued ajdoad ey os padojPaap
8ulaq Mmou $| 3)IS JBUEBIIL| UY ‘PI2.3R SEM SBNSS] |EDIY1D JSPISUOI PUB HLIGNS 0] SS300.4d Y] Saaym Aleniqo4 0T uo aoed yoo3 Sunsaw |eusaul 151 3UL {ZT0Z
Yaieiy Aq) |aued Aaraenb Sumwo)|og sy 18 UoIRIBPISUOD JO) Sy 3Ul AQ sanss] [e1Yle Buiels Jog $53004d [eusalul ysijgeisa o1 30404 Yaea ‘youne| ay) Suimo|lo4 €

‘9T0Z 13quisda(Q ST U0 paydune| — 913|dwod — paydune| 42d1 2

“AN[IgENNS 31 PRIINPUOI P32 punosdioeq pey
BABY ||V "Soweu Jo n_ 19 PUe SJIN 8Y PasiApe pue (Sy3) S93eD0SSE $I1Y19 J931UN|OA 6T JO BIPED B PI|IUSPI SBY 33404 3} — PAJIAIIIP - SAIRIDOSSE SN2 AJuap| T

:MO[2q SE 3.1e SaUOIS|IW 3] 9T 0T J9quiadaq ,ST Uo aded %003 wnio4 a8udjjey) jaued UOPUOT 3Y] JO YoUNE] [eWIo) YL

NOLLISOd INFYUND
djep anp 1sed aoualsixe 5

ut ssas0.d ou Jo pasn Buiaq 10u 1ng aoejd W 5583014 1PaY JUBWIAOPAIP Ul 532044 ‘Jaquuy "pasn Suteq pue adejd Ul sS330.4 :US3ID P e VL
LTOC YPaew 1L¥a Aana
‘pasn 8ulaq pue adejd ut $5920.d LNINTUNSYIN
*Bupjew uoISI>BP |EJIYID L JB1S pue s13dlyo 0} Hoddns SV

Buipinoad pue Bujuies) jeuonesiuedio Suijowoud ‘Isued aguaj(eyd sa1y1e 82404-111 feuoi8as ay3 ui padedua’ A|ny s1 32404 34 9NSUd 0] JEENCEIRA
awdopaaaq 218318115 JO pesH ¥IMAMO
{se1enossy soiuag) (1047) winied aBuajjeyd |aued uopuo] ay} ul uonedoiyed s,82104 ay3 poddns 03 ssa204d e paysijqelsa asey o4 £'T THNSYIN

VIHILIRED LNJWLININDDY ‘T

Page 26



X00p°g no_wugrﬁErmhxﬁoQlwﬁlﬁu&noﬁ%le_.&uaﬁloomom
I .

Y3 “Jauossiwwoy 3y Aq Junodoe 0] pjay aJe Asy], "SPABpUEIS |_UO|SS340.d JO BJE Palejdosse Ay} uo PE3| pue pleog 1yd|siaa0 ASaiul e1eq aww) ay; ‘winsoq Supusea
leuonesiuedio ay3 Jieyd osfe Aay) ‘pieog SpJepuess AyuBaqu) au; Sunjeyd 01 uonippe uj 8040 Ul s13138W AIBa3U, Joy pea) 1821140 JB1YD U 51 Jauo)sSIWIWOD Juelsissy By

NOLLISOd LN3YuND

. 1HON Jiddvul

" 'Pe3| Jadyo Ja1yd oN :pay a0 u| 3A10E J0U Inq pajujodde pes) 4330 JoIy) t1equiy aande pue pajujodde Pes| Jaoujo Jaly) :uaaig VIHILIYD LHOIT Did4vuL
| | ‘ 9707 JaqwaroN . A93nQ

pautodde pea| Jaatyo joiyn ININIUNSYIN

83404 ulym sanss| AyaSagu pue [e21y1s uz.u Wis19n0 pue diysisumo 19310 I31ys aJinsue o FTIVNOLLYH/INIY

swdopAag Faje.s 40 peaH HINMO

uerd Ayadazu; ay3 jo WY231s1940 3y wi JUSLUBAJOALI 3A1OR JI9Y) 3unsua pue AuBaju| uo peay 4321j0 J31yd e parujodde aney o) g FUNSYIN

VIHALD INIWLUNWOD T

QINYYW ATIALLOTLONA LON

Page 27



X00P'G UOISIOA UR[d AxAlg pue juowidojassq AyuSouy oo1jod
14!

‘suoljejuasasd 32y 0] 308} PUB UOIIEWIOU] UB1I4M S3PN[aul Y3iym ‘Buiuiel uoronpui jo
UBWIBIE 313108]p B SWI0J OS|e MOU SI|Y13 JO 3p0D 3YL "S1YI3 JO 3poD Supljod 0 982}j0) |ruohieU 3U1 31R10d103U] ABYL 2UNSUS 0} PAMIIADI U3 IABY SISIN0D Sujuies) Y

ol - o *AJ14893u) pue spJepuels uo 1ndul aAI8284 S9SAN0D [erluI s|eads

| SR . ‘juawpedaq SPiEPURLS [BUDISSBJOId

om_m Inq SJaUleL} JuawIdoRAaQ7g Suluea AQ pRIaAIRP AUO 10U ‘SpJepuels AuSaiur 92404 ay3 poydn spuapnls Suunsua si awwesSoid JUOREGOI4 Y] JO 10adse Jolew v
*Ajlu8a3u| pue spiepuels uo aduepins pue adlape apiaoad D18 siBulel) AJajes [euosiad ‘Apolsn) ‘syueadlag ‘sioldadsu| ‘s2sInod ||y

"JSUBIIUI BY) UO J4els ||E 03 BIqE|IeAe S| diysiapeal pue sanjea ‘SpJepUeIS Lo UoLewWIou|

MOLLISOd LMIHYND
: LHOIT Jd4vyL
"I|(B|IBAR BJE SBSINCD Bujuiel] ON :pay

“Juawdojanap ul {|13s 3. 535402 Suuiel] :JRquy -dwwesBoid AlueaA Suy|0) B UIYLIM S|GEHBAR A||Nj Sl 53S1N0D BulLIR) | UIRID E MDD U R
. | 910T J9QW3AON A1¥aG 3N0A
$1921330 FUNSIXD JO UONOWIOIT 10} PUB 23404 YT UILIIM SI99130 MaU JO JUSWAINIOBI 0} BUIIID . T

JuSWssasse ayj Jo Hed Se pasn aq [|Im spIepuels ALISaIUI MOY 0] S85UBIAJaS UIBIUOD [[IM S3$53004d UOOWO.Ld PUE JUBWHNIID INQO bl LIRS E
spJepuess Ayu8aiul §,22404 au1 pjoydn 03 Aanp Jiay) uj paloddns aJe yejs aunsus o) FTIYMOLLYH/INIV
$924N053Y UBWNYH JO J0IIDIIQ ? HANAD
4JBIS [[B 10} 3|qR|IeAR §I SIY1B dIySIBPEa| PUE SSN[EA ‘SPJEPUEIS U0 SUIUIBS) 2INSUS 01 6T _ FHNSTIW

VIHALRD ANIWLIAWOY T

Page 28



X00p°¢g no.mmuglam_mlgz_oﬂluﬁruﬁﬁao_?oQ..buwoaﬁloomom
| el

_ “uerd uonoe syl o Jed se payiodsy 24 |I'M ddv paynuapl yons Auy .uu._o"_ a3 Aq pasapisuod st 31 unsus 03 ddv mau
| I 1S ddV Bupijod yo a8ajj0n Y1 s¥23yd Juawdopaaq J18a1ens ‘(019 dysiosuods ‘swuaysAs Li/sauoydaj=3 4o asn ‘sasuadxe ‘A |endsoy
pue sy3 *8'a) AySau) uo spedw) Jsow jey) 5edJe 35043 03 SB)ERI 181} ddY Payw AJan Ajualino s| aJay) Pue 5ass930.d Jeuone.ado 03 Ajjedpupd $9)ej9) ddv

- *(£10Z Jaquiadag je se} a1ep o1 dn s| pue 44y paysiignd Apuaina 118 Joj 2uop usaq sey sy -aanseud 353
. OUSEM 3I3Y3} 2Insua 0] 44y 31 Jsuiede mw..._zumuoa 92J04 MaIARJ 03 padinbai siam siaumo Aonjog

* ‘aJaym “suiop 29 PINo3 Jeyy asaym |jny uj ddV 341 1dope 03 pajwiuod 32404 ay; "Bupjjod Jo ada))

q feUoieU 133Yya S3ssasoid 8240J 3Y3 pue 11U
‘(sa0ue3swnoIp sypads-Ayy oy anp) ase(d aye) jou pinas uondope |jny
0D 3y} 3, painpouu) sem (ddy) axeld [BUOISSB40.4 pasLoyIny uayM

Page 29

NOLLISOd LN3Y¥ND

H LHOIT Jld4dvyL

P2J3PISUOD 10U ddY :Q34 paunbau s; mapras PUE P3dNpoJjul ddy :49quiy "gdv 1sujese pamaiaal uonisod 83104 40 paidope 44y udaig VINALIND 1IHBDIN Jid4vuL
_ . | 9102 JoquanoN avaana

"SI3umo Adljog Aq passpisuoa s| dd¥ PasiA3l/mau [je 31nsus 03 ddy paysiqnd uo $31q Suiyazem e ulejuiew |im uawdopaaq Jidsens INIWIYNSYIN
. $a.npa3old 3unesado piepuels pue sapKod 0} pJedas yum spiepues [BUCHEU y1Mm $311dw0d 82404 BY3 aunsua o) TTYNOLLYY/WIY

. (uawdojaaaq 21831035 40 pea Aq pajeuipio-07) speay 81e10323J|( HINMO

$2.npaooud pue sspijod 33104 o) 8Jueping jeuoneu pue (4dy) sopoeiy [euoIss30.d pasuioyiny 1dope 01 oT°x NSYIN

VIHILIYD INFWLININDD T

GIMUVIN ATIALLIILON¥d LON




X00p° TOISIOA TR AIAT( pue juomdopasq Aoy so1[o4
149

‘Alantenb paysignd s1 yoiym J139|SMBU WISIEUOISSR}0.d BYY Yim Joy3ado] ‘payoune| uaaq sey wsiueydaw Suiuodals paseg-gam syL

_"21eID0SSE SHY1S 3] 0} P2.331UN|0A BARY OYM SIDGUIBW JJe1S UC BuISSNIO0) Yluow ay) Bulnp paysi|gnd ag o} anp os{e ale s3IlUY diysiapes)
_..Em SInoIARYSg [edIYID :mmzﬁmn ${uly ay3 uo Juawdo@eaaq [euciesiuedip Aq padojoaap apile-ue Aq pauoddns Suiaq si pue s:y13 sl Aem AJuo ay], pajjea 3{3IUe ue yum
T paiyaune| sem yiuow ayL "yuow Sy, paleusisap sem Aseniqad ‘9TOZ 1200120 Ul UeJ Jey) YIUow SUoIIedunwwon po1e|ai-SPIEPUE]S [BUDISS30I 3] juaws|dwod o

NOIAISOd LNJHYUND

!ﬁ?ﬁ.?& LMD JI44VHL

: U EHIPUN ALAJIDE PR1E|31 ANIF31U| ON PaY T
uawdolaasp Japun AS31e41S yum paysiignd Juawalels Laquy  paysiignd sspile pue uayelapun salialoe pale|ad Aylu8agu) tuaalo Eﬁ.:mu 1HOM J14
S "€S1 01 SALvAdN ATHILEYND | ° A2 3ING
‘uojeal|gnd JO SOUBPIAS PUB SALIALIE P3IR|D.-ANIBIIUL JO S|18IP YIM gS| SPIAc.Id 01 GSOH ~ AINIWFYNISYIIN
spulw §,3)doad 10 U104 Y UI SURWSS AJISIIUL TRYS 2UNSUDS O] FIYNOILYH/INIY
Eman_m>wo J|dalens Jo peaH YINMO
22J0p40M 153uowe suofledijqo AiEa1ul Jo ssauIleme UIRIUIRIA T'E FUNSYIW

S3INSE3A ﬁCGEQO_gﬂQ 4

AaMUVA ATIAILOILO¥Ud LON

Page 30



Xo0p°g uo“m.@rlqm_mlboz_oQlﬁﬁrpﬁsao_uﬁmlbuwoﬁ&louaom
S

_ ‘(weap d 1ysiapea Joiuag ayj jo Bunasw 1aquiaidas ay) 03 pasaaiap
3q 01 s nsay) "J01edipU) S1Y) Joy AYjAle @auanyui |pm ‘paysyqnd pue UMOLD| 93UC ‘ASAING J1B1S BU) WOy SYynsa. 31 1ey) pajedpnue s) 3 :azepdn £z Jaguaidag

_ ) ) , “183yuiny uonoe sjy) dojanap
1 01Alessadau aqg [m uoide 3imny |euoflppe 1eym Ju|ssasse uj 3sisse [I% PaysUNe| usag mou sey yaiym "AaAIng yexs ay) *(uomusod 40 9snqe o3 ps1edas yum Jnoeyaq

~ 40 s9uepunoq a|qeidadoe Sujpiedas ofessaw IV 243 s1 9jdwexa ue) Aju8ayu pue spJepuess [euolssajoud 4o asueniodun ay Pa31ojulal osfe asey 115 ay3 wouy Suiessaw

pue sdo|q Juaay ‘a|dwexa Ag Buipes) s1avyyo saryo S$3auataa1 Apididxa yaiym ‘Aajens AuBayul ayy Aq passaJppe usag mou sey uode siy | :33epdn 107 Aey

. _ . "LTOT YIiBW Tz uo
PPE 39 03 pajnpayps s| 3} ‘aded uaye; B:.tm_.:cw.ammﬁ.Domim::m_.ummq .:mv_mpmnEmco_ﬁmum:_nmmmmw._mo.a5_3 E..:mmo“
._

SpeL suojs;3ap Aue pue Jusaa 1ey Suimoyjoq ‘PRISPISUOI 3q {|1m SiY3 2ayMm LTS 34 yIm 9T0Z Alenuer 10} pauueld 51 JUaA3 Ly

Bunaain diyssepeay 101U3S 3y} 1e passal
. @S1343 03 Ajjny ®10w payiodas a3 |m s|ya

NOILISOd 1N34¥ND
LHOI JlddvyL
'PRIBAIISp SUIRq 10 padojeasp Jayna ue|d uolleuBLWSdGLWI ou pue PI3Y 10U JUBAZ (q34 ‘o1ep anp ay) ysed UBIGO[SATpP
Ut lIns ueyd uopeluswsaidw ‘plaY LNIAT HITNY ‘P313A)|3p Bujaq pue padojanap ued uonejuswajdwy pue p|ay JusAz :usain VIYILIND LHON JlddviL
. . L10Z Yyose Ag3na
‘R8s Suio8uo S1EJISUOWSP 0} SuoiIe pauue|d sy 30104 3yl o} aspjqnd 03 {175} wea) n_ﬁ._%mm._ Jojuag ay| ANIWNIHASYIIN
‘ . Ai8ayun 1oy ey
3yl Ay, uex Aayy moy pue ssaulsng op Aayl moy Japisuod oy wea| diysiapeaTt Jojuag ay) Joy Ayunyoddo ue syuasaid 1yl “doz ays wioyy TIYNOILLYY/WIY
2U01 2y} 1s pue ajdwexa Aq pesj 01 weay Jaoyo 12142 U3 J04 paau panunuod ay PaBNYBY £T-910zZ Jo £ 1D ui pjay doysyiom ayL
, luawdojaaaq a18a3e.15 4O pRaH/Spiepuels _m:o_mmwuo._n_ Jo Joyang HINMO
$183140 Ja1y> woy ,do} ay) wioly auoy, 31 adIoJuIBY 2T FUNSYIN

saunseapy juowdojoreqg -7

@MUV AT3ALLD3LONd LON

Page 31



X00p°¢ UoISIA Ul AmAlpd pue Juswdoppasg Ajudauy 9o10d
91

"pAeoqysep ayj oul pajesodiodul 3q ues sioledpul AUe JBU1BYM (q) PUB ‘Ue|d UOIIDY SIY3 JO UOISIIA PasIASA Sy} WouI 0} pasn ag ued

U (B) a1aym Ayuap) 03 uejd uopoe ay3 SuidojPAap 250U YIIM 3SIBY [IIM 1WaldoaAaq 2183)eals “(puBID) 991110 39|04 1o} padojanap Bulaq os|e s| Hodaa uolewloju)
Uy “Jaquwialag ul GIAIS 03 pajudsald aq o3 anp si yoiym ued uonoe ue ojul Buipasy pue dn uanum Sulag Ajjusaind ale sdoysyJom 250Y3 JO S} NS YL "IPEW ¢

ued sjuawaaoldull alaym seale Uo SnNI0Y 01 pouad yoem z B J9n0 Jels yym sdoysiiom jo sauas e pjay Ay Juawidojaaa( |euoniesiuedlo ‘paldadxe uey) Jae| yiuow e

‘| 3sowle ‘12010 |IUN 32404 83 Aq pPaA1adal 10U Sem Ajareuniiopun yaiym ‘uejd iyl maiasl 03 Indul 159348 a3 S| ASAINS RIS S ‘DA0YE PRIRIIPU SY (918pdn JaqUISAON

*4IGNV SE papeJs s1 1 ‘A|ny 19w 3q J0upnos

Eumu_n:_ m:t 104 ﬂmv Aq anp 3y} sy LTOZ 4890100 Suunp paiajdwon aq jjim sy paiedipiue s| 3 “sanssi paje|aJ-Augajul ay) Suipnjpul ‘sguipuly ay) ssappe o) padojsaap
3q ||1m yJom Jo awwelSoid e ‘s3nsal ayl jo uonednqnd 3uimo||o4 ‘Sujleaw Jaquidas Jay) je weal diysiapes Jouas ay) 0] pajuasaud aq 0] anp aJe Asy] "800

8Y3 Aq| pOAIRI3S USR] 10U AARL LTQT 1SNSNny Je SB yoiym ‘ASAINS Lels 8yl JO S1NSaJ Y3 UO JURpURdIp SI MIIADI B} JO JUSWDD JueduB|s e ‘Janamoy ‘(ABalens AluBau|
au3 o1uo uiddew ue|d Jusuwidojaaap pue siojedipul/sainseaw ai pey sgupasw (2w “8'a) swwelSold AuSalu| Sy MBIASI 0] PROUSLILIOD SEY 310/ ‘21epdn Jaqualdas

- NOLLISOd INFHYND

ol yIGNY LHDIN 3i3dvyL
. ‘uejd uerde papualleun UM 2JOW 10 SYJUOW § AQ SNPLBAD MBIARY :pay Syluow .

: £-T Aq aNpJaA0.MBIABL JO pApUBWEUN Ue|d uolide Ing 919jdwod M3IAs Jaquiy papuswe uejd uoioe pue a13)dwod MaIAsY UalD VI¥1I4D LHON D144Vl

_ _ £10Z Joqua)das A913na

@si 03 paniodas pue pa1aIdLIOD MIIASY LNIAMIUNSYIN

-31ead 153q paquis 03 sueqd sey pue AyuSau; 01 yoeoudde sy dojanap 01.53NUIILOD 32404 3L} 2INSUS O TTTNOILYE/INIY

JuawdoEasg 218338035 JO peaH < HINMO

’ ,ﬂ:wE.u...EnE_ pay3uap] Juswajdw pue awweidoid Ajludzul aolod ayy .wo_.sa_au._ JenuUE Ue PNpuod £ JHNSYIN

saunseay juawdopaag 2

Page 32



X00p*g no_muu>|§~.m|.mb>=omwﬁvﬁl~aoﬁmo~o>oleﬁmoﬁnluomom
L1 _

‘Bunesw Jaquimydag 1941 e weay diysiepea

101Uss 3y3 01 palaatap aq 63 anp ase SHnsay "paredwon uesq sey (AyuBayu) 0y Bunepi Juswaj uedyusis e papnpaul Yaiym) Asauns ay) — azepdn LTOZ Joquiddag

_ ~Anolreyaq [ed)e (euopesiuesio pue [enpialpu| uo Asains a3 I sjiseydwa
UEIYIUB)S € 5| BUBYL 'SHOIM Z JayIoue 4oy und lI1# 3 ‘S439Mm Z 4o Yeauq e Suimoyjoy USY3 'SY93M  JOJ UnJ [im 3 *£TOZ Judy »82 U0 paydune| Asains ayL ‘ajepdn £10zZ Aeyy

. 'ASnns ayy Aq pesies sanssi ay yess Yilm 43nouy; y10m 03 sdoysyiom soy s31ep dn 13s aAey EmEmc_ms.no [euonesjuesio
‘PRI3NpU0I Bulaq Aanins ayy Suimoljoy "JIAH Aq 30110e1d 1539 pasapisuos s| pue Asauns 41843 0U1 31INg usaq BARY SUOIEISPISUOD [EdIY1T “ABAINS 1JE15 3Y] 1PNpuoI
01 weyang Jo Ausisaiun sy3 Suluoissiwwon jo so8e1s [euy ay) ut s| 92104 3y ‘(ease siy) U Buipueisino, pape.s usaq pey OYmM) weyinq o3 Jsja Bupiewpuag e Huimoyo4

"PUBy J12Y3 Jo sajdwexa pood Bujaq se JIAH Aq paydyysiy usaq aaey ey m>u>._=m 58210413130 18 Bupy00| SApNpUY YIIYM ‘aFe)s Suuueld/ Buidoos
943 3e Ajuaind s1 Aoauns 3yl ‘9107 4

940100 U] DV a3yl A yH 01 uaaiB sem Asnins yeis ay) Suponpuod Joj Aypqisuodsay yToz U] pa19|dwoa sem Asang yers I5E{ 3yl .

NOLLISOd 1NJ¥YND
! JHO1T Jiddvyl
~ "91EpP NP AqQ Pa18jdwod Jou ABAING :pay “uRwdojaasp u [j13s uejd uopoe pue
Paysiigndun synsa. inq ajep snp ayy Ag pajajdwod Asasng :laquiy ‘Paanpo.d ueid uojye pue paysygnd synsau ‘8191dwos AdAINg :uaaig VIY3L14D LHOIT DIddvuL
_ | £10Z Aewy A83ng
swwesBoid Bunsaw pauyap e UM pays|iqe3sa aanwwoa Juapuadapu ue SARY [|IM 33404 INFNIHNSYIN
, . “Piemuny ulos ueid uopoe ay J0 Mamal ayy uoju) osie |iim
Asnins ayy Jo synsa ay) ‘uonesiuedlo ayy uiyym Agagu jo M3IA 5,3010p40M BY} 03 19adsas yym uofisod WB.11nd 3y suewWyoUAG 0) TIVNOLLVY/Wiv
, 10193410 ¥H HINMO
A3 sassasppe Asains 343 Jey} aansu@ pue Asains yes |ny e PRPUO) 'z JUNSVIN

sainseapy juewdojenaq z

GaIMUVIN AT3AILITLONd LON

Page 33



X00P'G UOISIdA Ueld AIRAIRQ pue Justudopasd AjuSojul 20104
81

Bupe.d

Y3V 3yl 8dusy ‘puiyaq Jajienb auo alam AljendsoH pue syIS “33ep 03 dn Yloq 5am Aed 182140 §OIYD) Pue S3SUAMXT “JAQWISAON ,,§T UO PaYOBLD SeM SYSGaM BYL

- "3|0BPLLISIIPUN/D|GISSIIIE BIOW S| PUR $31BJ0103IP SapNjIul J3ls|8as Ayjeyjdsoy pue sy3
mﬁ 1Yy os ﬂcmEmm:mtm WwRLNI mﬁ SJueyua 01 s| ued ayy "Ayjendsoy pue sy8 pue saie[es ‘sasuadxa Jad140 Jja1yo o1 Suile|al s11s19as says|qnd >_Ewt=o %404 3YL

NOILISOd LNIHUND
HIGINY AHD JIddvul
*SYIUOoW € Uy aJow Ag 91ep JO Ino 1o
P3ysliqnd 10U UoleWLIOJU| (paY wr_EoE €1 3 a1ep 4o 1o Ag paysiignd uoRewIoU] JBgWY JUaLIND pue payslignd uonewIoU| JUSIID oS LIME T S oo VAL R
o Aﬂ:man_ng aininy ay) 03 pJedal E_z; LT0T Yyolew AR INa
W3IND pue paysiignd uonew.opu| ININRNSYIW
“Ayjendsoy pue
SYIZ pue $1sa421u| sSaUISNq ‘sallejes ‘sasuadxe Jaa1o 1913 Jo uonedlqnd 3yl Suipsedal epuade Acuasedsuel) [euoiieu syy oddns of TYNOILYE/WIY
, Qsd j0 peaH YINAO
AsuauedsuesyfAquBagul Uo UOIEULIONI J]QISSIIVE A|ISED PUE JBD]D UIBIUOD |[IM 321SqaM J1jgnd 8404 Y3 ainsul §°Z FUNSYIN

soinsealy juawdojeasg Z

Page 34



X20p°§ no.a.ﬂ?lﬁa_m!b?:uinﬁdﬁﬁmoﬁ%ﬁlbﬂmﬂﬂruo:om
61

"s3131101d 92104 pue So133 40 3p0o) ay3 yo sajdpund

U3 ‘san|eA pue uoisiA 32104 punose Buiessaw 12.1p pue pooisiapun Alisea Aeydsip yaiym sjpsnoles #59p, PA1nqLIsIp pue padojassp aAey suonedUNWWOY a1eJodio)

"duiBessaw ay) yuswadwion JayuIny 1w payaune; sey yam 12219|SM3IN wsieUOlSS3H0.14 By 1

40 uUolesjunwwod adey 03 a3y saBeinosus 1ey) ssaooud €} 2pedses asu04, ay; oy Psiesodiodu) 2q osje |jim |eaze

_ "SUB3JUR) PUE SIOPLI0D UJ SU2.25 31U01309(3 32404
uo saBessaus uaauds Aq pajuswa|dwod aq |iIm 3 ‘9ys 1duedjul ay3 sasn |13s Ajjedioupd jeyy BYM pue Bupsaw e

Ul 40 3Insa1 1341 e sem yiuow pawayy ,sonyia, oyy

“InojAeYaq [eolyla pue AuSsiu aowoud 03 pasn aq ues mm;umo._nnm mau ayy
0]3A3Q 313212415 JO PEIH 3Yy) usamiaq aoerd Yooy Sunesw y "UORENUNWWOD
UISa pue [eusaul mau e pasodoid >_Emum._‘ sey suofiealunwiwoy) selodio)

Moy auo|dxs 03 910z Jaquiadag Aues ur Joaung sucnedunwwo) ajesodio) ayy pue Juawd
3AI3d8)4e 0] sayoroidde JuJalIp Jo A1auiea e je ooy Ya1ym ‘AZarens suonesunwics e

"JesA ay1 1noySnouy; (sefessaw Aay

NOLLISOd LN3¥¥ND

LHDI J144vyL

aiep "
°NP 8Y3 Aq apews sjesodo.d op :pay Paiuala|div) 124 30U Inq Spew siesodeuy :aquy ‘Paaawaidwi Suiaq pue apew jesodold uaaig VIILED 1HOM D4Vl
o (UoneusLuaidwy Joy siesodoud 03 p1eBas yum) 7oz yaew A813na
Asains Jeas ySnouyy paynuapi aq 03 Juaiwaaosdw ‘pasn Bujaq Su|Sessaus 40 SULIOJ JUBJaIq LNININNSYIN

‘pasnbau s) saSesssw Fuikaauod

Jo shem SAllEAOULI/MBU Jey) pue anSiiey a8essaw, woyy Buuayins s1 82404 By 1Ry PAIYBNYSIY £ JD Ul pa3onpuos doysyiom o) TIVNOLLYY/ NIV
_ Jojoalag m_._o_umu_::EE..uu 91es0dio) HANMO
9po) 3y pue sa|Y32 punode SuiFessaw 30 Aeayya ayy anoadwy; 97 FUNSVIN

sansesyy juswdopreqg g

GIAINYVIN AT3AILIALONL LON

Page 35



X00P°G UOISIOA U] AISAID(Q pue juowmdopeasq AJHSu[ 2004
0T .

"uejd JuawdalaAsp SIUL JO MIIADJ [ENUUE Y]} JO Jed se passasse aq [jim yarosdde iU} O SSIUDAINIIYS BYL

‘98essaw ayy-

| -@2104u1-21 01 35940 82104 BY1 MOJaq pPapNpU| U Os|E SeY ,SSALLLE) pue wisieuolssajo.d ‘ANISaiul Jo sanjea muhon_ ayy _._m:o._ﬁ S$I1Y33 Jo 3po3 sy} m:_tonn_:m= au| desys y

>u:w._m%cmb\>EmmE_ uo Pedwi-asIaape papualuiun Aue Bmmn_E s€ [|am se 9o1oead poodySiysiy o1 s s1yl Jo wie ayl 1oedw yons sey 1odal 133 JYI3Ym JBPISU0D
01 sioyine Jiodal Isisse 0 asuep|nd 3|dwis sujeluod aledwal Yyoes "solyl3 40 apo) 33 jo sajdipuid g ay) uo-{Ajpanedau Jo Aaaisod) 1oedwi 03 Ajax s1 paainbal uoisaap
40 3pEW uoNEpUaLIWOIR; ‘dpew [esodosd ‘pald uondo Aue ji SYSE 1By} UOIISS B 3pNU| 01 papuswe uaag aael saiejdwial pieoq J18ale.s ||y :91epdn £10Z ABIAI

NOLLISOd LN3HYND
._,:_.u_._ HILTHL
. 21Ep eNpP AQ IPEW SIUBIPUIWE S
ON :pay’ padojanap Buiaq sjesodosd Juatupuawy Jaquy sele|dwal Lodal PIBPURLS 82104 |[E 01 9PRW S]UBLIPUAWY (U3aID Yid3 LU LHOIT J144Wel
- 9107 Jaquiadag rer—
$21433 40 ap0D ay3 jo sa|dputd SY) a1eiodioau] 0] SuBWSSasse edw/sale|dLia) 140da) pIepUR]S 03 SPEW SUSWPUIWY e
“Bupjew uoisioap aje0d10d uysajdpuwd 51433 40 2poD Y] O UOIEISP|SUOZ SIUBPIAR 03 S| JINSE3W SIY} JO WIe Y] ey
. wswdojanaq 218a1e15 JO pesH ="
. Supiews uoispap a1ei0diod ojuj SR JO 3P0 3Y1 4o sajdipupd sy paquiz £'Z IWNSVIN

seinseoly Juswdojeasg g

Page 36



pali il no_Eo>|§Elbgmuleﬁlﬁoﬁmo_u%Qrbtwuuﬂluozom
‘ 12

[1sa121u1 24qnd 3yt uj Ayssagfas Bupao 310 om 1043 Sa101SUOWAG
3r2dsal ynoyym paypasy buiaq auohup Ut nsa4 asimidyo o Apuapanpous Jou saog
Juasndsuniy sy
uawabpnf jpuosssafoid 1saq pup 30UapiAa uo paspy ‘anzaafqo s
sapdpsupd diysiapoa; 1no o3 153uno? so PaJapisuod aq Jybjw 40 swip djysiappay ino suoddns
3uoAup Aq #pfun pasapisuos aq Jybiy
AubBajuy 10 A3sauoy o sano 1gnop Aup s350)
uonosiupbio uv so AupgoIunoIIv JNO suaypam 1o suayabuails e
‘UOi5123p 0 uontppuauiodas ‘vendo Aup 434134Mm J3PisU0D pinoys noA JualanpoLl 29 2yBiw odwy annbau Auy 'S24413 Jo apoy asijod a3 fo sa(djauud g ay) uo 13pdwy
Ajannobau o Loddns Atangysod ybiw ‘paunbai uois1Ip 10 apow vonopualwiwiodal ‘uondo Aup moy pup ;mﬁm.s_s Usnjdxa pirioys sy - sapgag fo apo3 Jo uopniapisuag]

:spodau Jje Joy _uwﬂ._ Bujaq mou ew.oy 0ld

SAI3 Jo 8po) ay) wedw A@siaape o] PSWsap aq pinoa 1eys sassadosd Sujuued
$s330.4d |en1Ie 3y puswe o Ajunyioddo jeucippe Aue jou sl sy ‘(mojaq 99s)
21413 Jo apo 3yl Jo uonelapisuoco YEnouyy epuale Auugaru| $,22104 ay} Woddns
Bnuue sawida. Busuueld pue ysu ay) smainal S3UBINSSY PUE 8JUBLLIBADS) JO pEIH

89P0 3Y3 yo uoiiesapisuod Sundwoid uordes e Suipnpur mou sae|dwa) 33204 YUM -
421190 yBiw sassasoud yioq moy 4o UOREISPISUO papnjdul majaal 1ey) £1/9T0Z 104 “All

‘31epdn £10Z Joquaydas
NOILISOd LNI¥YND
g LHOIT Jiddvyl
'S9553004d AUE O] 3peL SlUdwipuswe ou pue ajep anp Aq 919)dwcd Jou
M3IA3Y :pay BuloBuo majaay saquiy "$3ssa204d Suiuueld pue ysu 03 (3jqissod 2J3YM) SpeW SUIWIpUAWE pue 319]dWod MmajAsY U VI¥ALIYD LHOM JMAviL
‘ ' L10€ udy Ag93na
'5955330.d Bujuueld pue ¥su o} ﬂw_n_mmon_ 3J3yM) apew syusWpualue pue 9191dwoo matazy ININIUNSYIN
. ‘ 1eaA NI
Y3 1noyBno.yl pauliopad ase leys sassanoad mc_ccm._n 2402 oju; AjuBajul uSisap oy safunpoddo ssasse o} Sl aInseaw sjy3 Jo wie ay) FIVNOLLVY/WIY
(vD0oH) @ueinssy Pue ajueuJanoD) Jo pesH 4INMO
i i | Shit JUNSYIN
40 3pC) 201j04 3Y) Jo UoRIBPISUOD aleJod:odu 03 (ysu pue Buiyued ssauisng ‘|lelpueuy) sasseaoid Bujuued asioy A3y molnay g2

Sainsealy juswidojersg g

GINUVYN ATIAILI3LONd LON

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 11a

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 12a

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 12b

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 12c

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Outstanding References
	5 Integrity Dashboard and Code of Ethics Update
	6 Q2 Integrity Dashboard
	7 Integrity Development and Delivery Plan Report 2016-17 (Nov 17 Update)
	10 Confidential Minutes
	11 Confidential Outstanding References
	11a Q2 Statistical Information
	12a Case to Answer, Upheld
	12b No Case to Answer, Not Upheld
	12c Local Resolution
	13 IPCC Reports Bulletin
	14 Glossary of Terms



